




City Council Meeting Minutes
City ofMill Valley

Councilmember Moulton-Peters stated that she concurred with her colleagues and that
she especially appreciated Mayor Lion's civility, leadership and great care for the
community.

Councilmember Wachtel noted he concurred with his fellow Councilmembers. He stated
that Mayor Lion's integrity, positive attitude, and leadership ability have been greatly
appreciated by the Council. He stated he traditionally gives the outgoing Mayor a small
token of appreciation and presented Mayor Lion with his present: a scale model of the
Gravity Car in the Downtown Plaza, which Mayor Lion was instrumental in creating over
20 years ago.

City Manager McCann presented the Mayor with an outgoing gavel and congratulated
him on his many accomplishments throughout his term. City Manager McCann noted
that at the beginning of his term, Mayor Lion set an aggressive agenda and that together
the Council and staff had accomplished most of the Mayor's priority projects. He stated
that Mayor Lion is a dedicated representative of the people. He stated that he is a sharp,
strategic, and hard working champion for Mill Valley. City Manager McCann expressed
that he had enjoyed working on various Committees with the Mayor and thanked him for
the positive example he set for the Council and for staff.

The Mill Valley Chamber of Commerce Board congratulated Mayor Lion on his year
of Mayoral term, and presented him with the first Chamber of Commerce Certificate of
Appreciation.

Mayor Lion thanked the Chamber Board and noted that he was excited to have the
Chamber of Commerce strengthened and serving the Mill Valley business community
once again.

MAYORAL TRANSITION

2. Election of City Council Officers; Mayor and Vice Mayor.
Recommended Action: Elect a new Mayor and Vice Mayor.
Item 2 Mayoral Transition 121203

Mayor Lion stated he would entertain nominations for the 2013 Mayor and Vice Mayor.

It was MOVED by Councilmember Wachtel and SECONDED by Councilmember
Moulton-Peters to elect Andrew Berman as Mayor of the City of Mill Valley. The
Motion was carried unanimously by a 5-0 vote.

It was MOVED by Councilmember Moulton-Peters and SECONDED by
Councilmember Wachtel to elect Shawn Marshall as Vice Mayor of the City of Mill
Valley. The Motion was carried unanimously by a 5-0 vote.

City Clerk!Administrative Analyst Rogers administered the Oath of Office to Mayor
Berman and Vice Mayor Marshall.

Page 3 of 5



Cit}, Council Meeting Minutes
City afMill Valley

Mayor Berman thanked his family for their support and love, especially his children and
wife, Sabra Grimberg. He expressed his appreciation to all the Councilmembers' family
members that were in attendance. He thanked his parents, Debby and Dave Berman, for
flying in from Connecticut for the occasion and for their unconditional love and
encouragement throughout the years. He thanked City Manager McCann for his hard
work and expressed his gratitude to the City staff and the City Attorney for their
outstanding commitment to the City. He thanked the many residents who supported him
throughout the years and thanked the Council for their hard work and dedication. He noted
that his top priorities in the upcoming year will be completing the General Plan Update
and working on pension reform. He noted that he would like to embrace pension reform
and keep positive labor negotiations throughout the entire process.

Vice Mayor Marshall stated that she thinks it will be a great last year of her second term.
She stated she is looking forward to supporting Mayor Berman and thanks everyone for
their continued faith and confidence. She expressed the desire to have a wonderful 2013.

Mayor Berman indicated that the public should stay for the Council reception to be held
directly after adjournment of the Regular City Council meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR

It was MOVED by Councilmember Wachtel and SECONDED by Vice Mayor Marshall to
approve Item Nos. 3 through 5 on the Consent Calendar. The Motion was carried unanimously
by a 5-0 vote.

3. Warrants--$ 1,541,745.79.
Recommended Action: Approve paying expenses authorized by the adopted City
Budget.
Item 3 Warrants 121203

4. Consideration of the Minutes of the November 19,2012 Regular City Council Meeting.
Recommended Action: Approve the November 19,2012 Regular City Council Meeting
minutes .
Item 4 Approval ofMinutes 121203

5. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to execute an amendment to
the agreement for legal services with Richards, Watson & Gershon to reflect new hourly
rates.
Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution No. _.
Item 5 RW&G Rate Increase 121203

COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS

None.

Page 4 of 5



City Council Meeting Minutes
City ofMill Valley

CITY MANAGER'S REPORTS

City Manager McCann discussed the following topics:

1. He noted that Maggie Lang is being recognized by the Marin County Board of
Supervisors on Tuesday, December 11, 2012 and receiving the Board of Supervisor's
"Life Boat" award for her work on Emergency Preparedness .

2. He stated that at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, December 5, 2012, the Click Off Event will be held
at the Community Center.

3. He stated that on Friday, December 7, 2012, the Library will be hosting the 'Zen Mind
Meets Wild Fire' presentation, in conjunction with the City'S Emergency Preparedness
Commission.

4. He reminded the Council that the Winterfest Tree lighting ceremony had been
rescheduled to December 9, 2012, at 5:00 p.m.

COUNCIL REQUESTS AND IDEAS FOR DISCUSSION

In response to Councilmember Marshall, Mayor Berman confirmed that the second meeting
in December had been cancelled.

ADJOURNMENT - To the next Regular City Council meeting which will be held on
Monday, January 7,2013.

It was MOVED by Councilmember Wachtel and SECONDED by Councilmember Moulton­
Peters to adjourn at 8:39 p.m. to the January 7,2013 Regular City Council meeting. The Motion
carried unanimously by a 5-0 vote.

Approved and adopted by the City Council
of the City of Mill Valley on January 7,
2013.

Andre~r-------

ATTEST:

Page 5 of 5


